
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: FW: Well-tech Toys Co. Ltd., FCC ID: LIE923, Assessment NO.: AN0 4T4185,...

9/14/2004

-----Original Message----- 
From: Weil i 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 2:42 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Re: FW: Well-tech Toys Co. Ltd., FCC ID: LIE923, Assessment NO.: AN0 4T4185,... 
 
Dear Helen,  
  
Attached please find the operational description and user manual ( I also attached a jpg file of the manual if 
needed).  
  
Attached please find the revised plot. 

  
Regards, 
  
Wei 
  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 1:05 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Well-tech Toys Co. Ltd., FCC ID: LIE923, Assessment NO.: 
AN04T4185, Notice#1 
 
 
Question #1: Please submit Operartional Description. 
 
Question #2: Please submit User Manual. 
 
Question #3: Section 15.215 requires 20dB bandwidth of the emission be 
within the specified frequency band. The plot of the bandwidth in the filing 
shows the peak value is 74.06 dBuV/m, but the display line was chosen at 40 
dBuV/m. Please explain. 
 
Best regards, 
Helen Zhao 


